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PART A – PROPOSAL SUBMISSION 

Replace: 81-2020 Addendum 1 - Proposal Submission with 81-2020 Addendum 2 - Proposal Submission.  The 
following is a summary of changes incorporated in the replacement Proposal Submission: 

Form B(R2): Revised the Approximate Quantity for Item No. 19. 

Page numbering on some forms may be changed as a result. 

PART D – SUPPLEMENTAL CONDITIONS 

Delete: D10.3 

Add: D18.2 Cylinder(s) shall come with a 15 year comprehensive warranty that does not require 
activation registration nor is contingent on the completion of any particular mandatory 
overhaul or preventative maintenance, other than regulatory requirements (e.g., 5 year 
hydrostatic testing) and manufacturer's recommended maintenance. 

PART E – SPECIFICATIONS 

Revise: E2.1(g) to read: Approved to NIOSH 42 CFR part 84, the facepiece shall meet the penetration and impact 
requirements, including compliance with ANSI Z87.1 – 2010 or newer;  

Revise: E3.2(f) to read: Possess Bluetooth enable radio integration compatible with current WFPS Harris XL200 
portable radios and able to upgrade/modify to other radios if required in the future. 

Add: E3.2(f)(i) The Winnipeg Fire Paramedic Service has 144 units of Harris XL200 portable 
radios. 

Revise: E5.2(q) to read: head harness; 

Delete: E5.2(y) 

Revise: E8.1(o) to read: Come with an individual fabric (cloth) protective bag for each face piece. 

Revise: E14.2 to read: When the PASS device goes into pre-alarm, the user shall be notified visually via the 
HUD display along with external lighting and audible tones. 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1: E3, E4, E13, If Winnipeg Fire has any equipment that is backwards compatible to the SCBA, would you 
consider using such equipment? 

 A1: No, all equipment shall be new, refer to the Request for Proposal. 

Q2: E5.2(y), Please clarify if the Radio Mounting Bracket is specific to Winnipeg Fire Radios or a Face Piece 
Mounted Bracket for a Voice Amplification Device. 

 A2: Refer to Addendum 2, E5.2(y). 

Q3: E8.1(o) What style of protective bag would Winnipeg Fire want? (Plastic, Cloth, Nylon) 

 A3: Refer to Addendum 2, E8.1(o). 

Q4: For E2.1 (g)   Approved to NIOSH 42 CFR part 84, the facepiece shall meet the penetration and impact 
requirements, including compliance with ANSI Z87.1 - 2015 

Since NIOSH does not specify which standard to use, will WFPS accept conformance to an alternate sample, 
such as EN166? 

Please note that NIOSH states: §84.76 Facepieces; eyepieces; minimum requirements. 

 A4: Refer to Addendum 2, E2.1(g). 

Q5: For E 3.2 (f) Possess Bluetooth enabled radio integration compatible with multiple radio brands, specifically the 
current WFPS Harris XL200 portable radios 

Can they strike: "multiple radio brands" (what if a vendor is only compatible with Harris?) 

 A5: Refer to Addendum 2, E3.2(f). 

Q6: May we ask how man XL200 portable radios are assigned to fire department operations? 

(We would need to know how many lapel mics/speakers to provide.) 

 A6: Refer to Addendum 2, E3.2(f)(i). 

Q7: Does WFPS expect to have any communications hardware or software in the next 2 years? 

as per 3.2 (j) Be upgradeable to any updated communications hardware and/or software including but not 
limited to inter-company communications that may become available within 18 months from date of award. 

 A7: E3.2(j) refers to any potential upgrades or changes in the supplied SCBA and accompanying 
technology, not WFPS specific equipment. 

Q8: Do we need to ask how many fit test adapters are needed? 

 A8: Refer to Addendum 2 – Proposal Submission, Item No. 19. 

Q9: Would WFPS accept an alternate to E14.2? 

 A9: Refer to Addendum 2, E14.2. 

Q10: Can you clarify D10.3? 

 A10: Refer to Addendum 2, D10.3. 

Q11: Is it possible to change D18.2? 

 A11: Refer to Addendum 2, D18.2. 



RFP No. 81-2020  Addendum 2  
Page 3 of 3 

Q12: In the RFP document’s Specifications section, pg. 4 of 5, E10. Facepiece Harness, E10.1, it states that 
facepiece assembly shall have 4- or 5- points of suspension.  

In the same document on pg. 3 of 5, Section E5. Replacement Parts, E5.2, (q), it asks for a Head Harness “5-
point”. (also # 38 on Form B (R1): Prices) 

 
Could you please confirm if all of the facepieces are to be 5-point or just those listed in the replacement parts 
section. 

 A12: Refer to Addendum 2, E5.2(q). 
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